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  Date: February 9, 2021 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Mitra Pedoeem 

  Department of Permitting Services 

FROM: Michael Kyne 

  Historic Preservation Section 

  Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission 

SUBJECT: Historic Area Work Permit #934708: Partial demolition and new rear addition 

 

 

The Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) has reviewed the attached application 

for a Historic Area Work Permit (HAWP).  This application was Approved with one (1) condition at the 

December 16, 2020 HPC meeting. 

 

1. Staff will be consulted in the field on the viability of preserving any existing/historic siding 

that may be present, once the aluminum siding is removed from the existing addition/rear 

porch enclosure. If there is any existing/historic siding present, it will be preserved. If the 

siding is severely deteriorated, it will be replaced in-kind with wood of matching dimensions. 

The specifications of any required replacement siding will be reviewed and approved by 

staff. 

 

The HPC staff has reviewed and stamped the attached construction drawings. 

 

THE BUILDING PERMIT FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE ISSUED CONDITIONAL UPON 

ADHERENCE TO THE ABOVE APPROVED HAWP CONDITIONS AND MAY REQUIRE 

APPROVAL BY DPS OR ANOTHER LOCAL OFFICE BEFORE WORK CAN BEGIN. 

 

Applicant: Stacey Katz & Robert Fegley (Paul Treseder, Architect) 

Address: 7409 Baltimore Avenue, Takoma Park 

 

This HAWP approval is subject to the general condition that the applicant will obtain all other applicable 

Montgomery County or local government agency permits.  After the issuance of these permits, the 

applicant must contact this Historic Preservation Office if any changes to the approved plan are made.  

Once work is complete the applicant will contact Michael Kyne at 301.563.3403 or 

michael.kyne@montgomeryplanning.org to schedule a follow-up site visit. 

mailto:michael.kyne@montgomeryplanning.org


Statements for 7409 Baltimore Avenue, Takoma Park, Maryland 
Revised to reflect conditions of approval 
 
a.) Description of existing resource and its environmental setting: 
 
This house is a 1-1/2 story bungalow, a contributing resource in the Takoma Park historic 
district. The house, built in the 1920’s, is in original form; it is distinguished by its wide 
front porch and original stucco, shingle and block exterior, which remains in very good 
condition. An 8’ deep rear addition was added on sometime in the 1980’s for a family 
room and kitchen. It is a simple shed roof structure similar in shape and scale to many 
original back porches on houses of the era. 
The house is on a block of Baltimore Avenue which retains almost all of its original 
houses, and the historic effect is reinforced by many mature oak trees, both at the street 
and in the yards. 
 
b.) Description of the project and its impact: 
 
The proposed work is a 5’ x 13’ rear addition to the existing non-historic rear addition. 
The owners feel that this will extend the usefulness of what is now a somewhat long and 
narrow space and, with additional windows and transoms, open up the house to its 
backyard views. Energy saving improvements will also be undertaken. 
 
The proposed addition has been indented from both sides of the original house to ensure 
that it will not be visible from the street, and the roof, though raised for more light and 
views, will not impact the rear of the historic structure. 
 
As part of this work, the owners also propose to remove the aluminum siding of the old 
addition and to replace it with narrow clapboards, more like what would have been used 
in the 1920’s.  
 
If, upon removal of the aluminum siding, original material is found and is in condition to 
be restored, the owner will attempt such restoration. 
 
No existing trees will be affected by this work. 
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